UNITED NATIONS

FIFTH COMMITTEE
44th meeting

!

"
>

Generas

held on
Thursday, 21 December 1995
FIFTIETH SESSION at 11.30 p.m.
Official Records New York
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 44th MEETING
Chairman : Mr. VILCHEZ ASHER (Nicaragua)
Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions . Mr. MSELLE
CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 113: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AND
REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF AUDITORS (continued

AGENDA ITEM 135: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS ASSISTANCE MISSION FOR RWANDA
(continued )

AGENDA ITEM 134: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS OBSERVER MISSION IN LIBERIA
(continued )

AGENDA ITEM 128: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS PROTECTION FORCE, THE UNITED
NATIONS CONFIDENCE RESTORATION OPERATION IN CROATIA, THE UNITED NATIONS
PREVENTIVE DEPLOYMENT FORCE AND THE UNITED NATIONS PEACE FORCES HEADQUARTERS

(continued )

AGENDA ITEM 123: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS ANGOLA VERIFICATION MISSION
(continued )

AGENDA ITEM 120: SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF
THE UNITED NATIONS (continued )

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the Distr. GENERAL
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of the publicatitmthe Chief of the Official Records A/C.5/50/SR.44
Editing Section, room DC2-794, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record. ' '

14 February 1996

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

95-82783 (E) I..



A/C.5/50/SR.44
English
Page 2

CONTENTS (continued )

AGENDA ITEM 138: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY ASPECTS OF THE FINANCING OF THE
UNITED NATIONS PEACE-KEEPING OPERATIONS_(continued)

(@) FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS PEACE-KEEPING OPERATIONS_(continued)

(b) RELOCATION OF UKRAINE TO THE GROUP OF MEMBER STATES SET OUT IN
PARAGRAPH 3 (c) OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 43/232 (continued

AGENDA ITEM 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1996-1997
(continued )

Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than
Secretariat_officials, serving the General Assembly: full-time _members of

the International Civil Service Commission and the Chairman of the Advisory
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (continued )

AGENDA ITEM 121: UNITED NATIONS COMMON SYSTEM (continued



A/C.5/50/SR.44
English
Page 3

The meeting was called to order at midnight

AGENDA ITEM 113: FINANCIAL REPORTS AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, AND
REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF AUDITORS (continugd

Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.20

1. Mr. AMARI  (Tunisia), Vice-Chairman, read out a number of editing changes to
the text of draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.20. It had been decided during informal
consultations that the question of the term of office of members of the Board of
Auditors should be considered by the Committee at the resumed fiftieth session.

2. Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.20, as orally revised, was adopted

AGENDA ITEM 135: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS ASSISTANCE MISSION FOR RWANDA
(continued )

Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.23

3. Ms. ROTHEISER (Austria) said that the General Assembly would decide in
draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.23 to appropriate to the Special Account for the

United Nations Assistance Mission for Rwanda the amount of $32,324,500 gross for
the operation of the Assistance Mission for the period 1 January-8 March 1996.
She commended the draft text for adoption without a vote.

4, Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.23 was adopted

AGENDA ITEM 134: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS OBSERVER MISSION IN LIBERIA
(continued )

Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.24

5. Mr. ABELIAN (Armenia), Vice-Chairman, said that under the draft resolution
the General Assembly would decide, as an ad hoc arrangement, to apportion among
Member States the amount of $9,773,600 in accordance with the composition of
groups set out in paragraphs 3 and 4 of General Assembly resolution 43/232. It
would further decide that, for Member States that had fulfilled their financial
obligations to the Observer Mission, there would be set off against the
apportionment their respective share in the unencumbered balance of $226,890
gross for the period 23 October 1994-30 June 1995. He hoped that the draft
resolution could be adopted without a vote.

6. Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.24 was adopted




A/C.5/50/SR.44
English
Page 4

AGENDA ITEM 128: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS PROTECTION FORCE, THE UNITED
NATIONS CONFIDENCE RESTORATION OPERATION IN CROATIA, THE UNITED NATIONS
PREVENTIVE DEPLOYMENT FORCE AND THE UNITED NATIONS PEACE FORCES
HEADQUARTERS_(continued)

Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.26

7. Mr. HAMMARSKJOLD (Sweden) said that in draft decision A/C.5/50/L.26 the
General Assembly would decide, on an exceptional basis, to authorize the
Secretary-General to enter into commitments for the operations in the former
Yugoslavia for the period 1 January-31 March 1996 in the amount of $100 million
gross. It would request the Secretary-General to submit cost estimates to the
General Assembly at its resumed fiftieth session and would decide, as an ad hoc
arrangement, to assess the amount of $89,484,800 gross for the period 1 January-
31 March 1996 among Member States. The proposals were designed to provide
bridging financing pending consideration of the cost estimates at the resumed
fifieth session, in accordance with the Advisory Committee’s recommendations.

He hoped that the draft decision could be adopted without a vote.

8. Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.26 was adopted

AGENDA ITEM 123: FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS ANGOLA VERIFICATION MISSION
(continued )

Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.25

9. Mrs. EMERSON (Portugal) said that the draft text had been agreed upon
during informal consultations and she commended it for adoption without a vote.

10. Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.25 was adopted

AGENDA ITEM 120: SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF
THE UNITED NATIONS (continued )

Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.21

11. Mr. KELLY (Ireland) said that the draft resolution recognized the
importance of requests with respect to the application of Article 19 being
considered by the Committee on Contributions in accordance with rule 160 of the
rules of procedure of the General Assembly. It requested the Committee on
Contributions to hold a special session of one week’s duration as early as
possible in 1996 to consider representations from Member States with respect to
the application of Article 19 of the Charter and invited Member States to submit
detailed information to the Committee on Contributions in explanation of their
requests as soon as possible so as to facilitate the work of the Committee.

12. Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.21 was adopted

Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.22

13. Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.22 was adopted




A/C.5/50/SR.44
English
Page 5

Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.28

14. Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.28 was adopted

15. Mr. YAMAK (Turkey), speaking in explanation of position after the decision,
said that the more than 40 per cent increase in Turkey's assessment for the
period 1995 to 1997 was due to the fact that the Committee on Contributions had
interpreted paragraph 2 of General Assembly resolution 48/223 B in a manner to
exclude Turkey. His delegation hoped that the draft decision just adopted would
provide the Committee on Contributions with an opportunity to reconsider its
approach to the matter by taking into account the fact that the aim of

paragraph 2 of resolution 48/223 B was to decrease the negative effects of the
phase-out of the scheme of limits on developing countries benefiting from the
scheme during the phase-out period. His delegation expected that, in accordance
with rule 160 of the rules of procedure, the Committee on Contributions would
make the necessary adjustments to Turkey's assessment.

Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.8

16. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to resume its consideration of draft
resolution A/C.5/50/L.8, submitted by the delegation of Irag and introduced at
the 43rd meeting.

17. Ms. ALMAO (New Zealand), speaking on a point of order, said that her
delegation had supported a generous interpretation of waivers of the provisions
of Article 19 of the Charter. There were a number of countries whose difficult
circumstances warranted sympathetic consideration; Irag was not such a case,
however.

18. Iraq stated that its accumulated arrears were due to circumstances beyond
its control because of sanctions imposed by the Security Council following its
invasion of a neighbouring State. Iraq did have access to convertible currency,
however, and if it did not give priority to using such assets to pay its
assessed contribution to the United Nations, that was its choice.

19. Her delegation did not believe that it had ever been the intention of the
drafters of the Charter for a waiver of Article 19 to be granted in

circumstances such as those relating to Iraq. She therefore proposed that no
action should be taken on draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.8, and also proposed a
motion under rule 117 of the rules of procedure of the General Assembly that the
debate on that draft resolution should be closed.

20. Mr. HANSON (Canada) said that his delegation agreed completely with the New
Zealand motion. Since it was within the power of Iraq to obtain the lifting of

the Security Council sanctions by complying with the terms set by the Council,

the circumstances in which Iraq found itself were not beyond its control.

21. Mr. HO Tong Yen (Singapore) said that his delegation questioned whether a
Member State which had lost the right to vote under Article 19 of the Charter
had the right to propose a resolution.




A/C.5/50/SR.44
English
Page 6

22. Mr. ELMONTASER (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that his delegation objected
to the New Zealand proposal because of the difficult economic situation facing
Irag. There was no political reason behind its failure to pay its assessment.

Irag had asked to pay in local currency but had been refused. It had also
requested the release of frozen assets in order to pay its assessment, but that
request had also been denied. Iraqg had not asked for an exemption, but had
pledged to pay its arrears once the sanctions had been lifted or mitigated.

23. Mr. GIRARD (France) supported the New Zealand motion. The current
circumstances did not justify restoring Irag’s right to vote.

24. Mr. MOKTEFI (Algeria) said that his delegation opposed the New Zealand
motion; the matter should be put to a vote.

25. Ms. RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) said that her delegation opposed the New Zealand
motion because it believed that the discussion of any matter of importance to
any Member State should not be impeded.

26. At the request of the representative of New Zealand, a recorded vote was

taken on the motion for closure of debate under rule 117 of the rules of

procedure of the General Assembly

In_favour : Argentina, Armenia, Australia, Austria, Barbados, Belgium,
Benin, Bolivia, Botswana, Brazil, Canada, Chile, Colombia,
Cyprus, Czech Republic, Denmark, Ecuador, Finland, France,
Germany, Greece, Hungary, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Jamaica,
Japan, Kuwait, Mexico, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway,
Poland, Portugal, Republic of Korea, Romania, Saudi Arabia,
Singapore, South Africa, Spain, Swaziland, Sweden, Trinidad
and Tobago, Turkey, Uganda, United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland, United States of America, Uruguay.

Against_: Algeria, Cuba, Libyan Arab Jamabhiriya.
Abstaining : Bangladesh, Belarus, Brunei Darussalam, Bulgaria, China,

Egypt, India, Indonesia, Kenya, Latvia, Malaysia, Namibia,
Nigeria, Pakistan, Panama, Philippines, Republic of Moldova,
Russian Federation, Tunisia, Ukraine, United Republic of
Tanzania, Venezuela, Zimbabwe.

27. The motion was adopted by 48 votes to 3, with 23 abstentions

28. Mr. HASAN (Iraq) expressed his delegation’s gratitude to those who had
voted against the motion. It was regrettable that some States had resorted to
procedural methods to close the discussion before States had been allowed to air
their views.

29. Ms. PENA (Mexico), speaking in explanation of vote, said that her
delegation recognized that the General Assembly had a mandate to review all
requests for waivers under Article 19 of the Charter. Given the current
financial situation, either waivers should be granted to all countries that
requested them, or none should be given, in order to ensure consistency. Her



A/C.5/50/SR.44
English
Page 7

delegation had supported the motion, and would have voted against the draft
resolution.

30. Mr. HENG Choan Boon (Singapore) said that his delegation had also supported
the motion.

AGENDA ITEM 138: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY ASPECTS OF THE FINANCING OF THE
UNITED NATIONS PEACE-KEEPING OPERATIONS_(continued)

(&) FINANCING OF THE UNITED NATIONS PEACE-KEEPING OPERATIONS_(continued)

(b) RELOCATION OF UKRAINE TO THE GROUP OF MEMBER STATES SET OUT IN
PARAGRAPH 3 (c) OF GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 43/232_(continued

Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.13

31. Mr. MADDENS (Belgium) introduced draft decision A/C.5/50/L.13, by which the
General Assembly would continue its review of the support account for peace-
keeping operations at its resumed session in March 1996, and the 61 temporary
posts authorized in paragraph 12 of General Assembly resolution 49/250 would be
extended for the period 1 February-31 March 1996.

32. Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.13 was adopted

Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.15

33. Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.15 was adopted

Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.14

34. Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.14 was adopted

Draft decision A/C.5/50/L.9

35. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should recommend to the General
Assembly that it should defer consideration of draft decision A/C.5/50/L.9

entitled "Relocation of Ukraine to the group of Member States set out in

paragraph 3 (c) of General Assembly resolution 43/232" to its resumed fiftieth

session.

36. It was so decided

37. Mr. HUDYMA (Ukraine) said that his delegation had agreed with difficulty to
defer consideration of the matter for the third consecutive year. It

appreciated the sympathy and support of the international community, but

practical assistance to stop the accumulation of arrears due to its location in
group B would also be welcome. At the resumed session his delegation intended
to be more decisive in its efforts to gain support for its request.

38. Mr. ORANGE (Belarus) said that his delegation had joined the sponsors of
the draft decision. Belarus had left group B three years earlier, and regretted
that Ukraine had not yet succeeded in its efforts to do so.



A/C.5/50/SR.44
English
Page 8

39. Mr. DEINEKO (Russian Federation) said that it was a position of principle
of his delegation that a solution to the problem of the arrears of all Members
should be found through reform. His delegation had agreed to defer discussion
of the item because it respected the commitment of Ukraine to the principle of
consensus.

AGENDA ITEM 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1996-1997
(continued )

Conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than
Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly: full-time members of

the International Civil Service Commission and the Chairman of the Advisory

Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions (continued )
(A/C.5/50/12)

40. Mr. ABELIAN (Armenia) read out the text of the following draft decision:

"The General Assembly takes note of the report of the Secretary-
General on conditions of service and compensation for officials, other than
Secretariat officials, serving the General Assembly: full-time members of
the International Civil Service Commission, and Chairman of the Advisory
Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions, and requests the
Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions to report
thereon to the first part of the resumed fiftieth session of the General
Assembly, in accordance with established procedure."

41. The draft decision was adopted

AGENDA ITEM 121: UNITED NATIONS COMMON SYSTEM (continued (A/50/7/Add.7;
A/C.5/50/24 and Corr.1; A/C.5/50/L.27)

42. The CHAIRMAN drew attention to documents A/C.5/50/24 and Corr.1, entitled
"Administrative and financial implications of the decisions and recommendations
contained in the report of the International Civil Service Commission”, and to

the report of the Advisory Committee on the same subject, contained in document
A/50/7/Add.7. He would take it that the Committee wished to take note of those
two documents.

43. It was so decided

Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.27

44, Ms. ALMAO (New Zealand) introduced the draft resolution and commended it to
the Committee for adoption without a vote.

45, Draft resolution A/C.5/50/L.27 was adopted

The meeting rose at 1.30 a.m




